e
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Orangeburg
STATE VS.
Grover Hickson Jr
AKA:
Race: Sex: Age: .
DOB:- _OS#
Address: _
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes (] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[[] No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Burglary - First Degree

]
e N N e N N N N

WA N W

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0398

A/W#.  2017A3820800469 !
~ C

Date of Offense: ~_12/19/2017
AR
SENTENCE?@IE%[ o4 20/9

S.C.Code § : 16-11-311
CDR Code #: _ 0079

g

[1 CONVICTED OF or z]PLé%e/S

in violationof § 16-11-311

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[1 NON-VIOLENT

X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

[XMOST SERIOUS

[ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

0079
] Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

(defendant's initials)

[1817-25-45 -

[] Negojiated Sentence, [ ] _Recommendation by the State.
4
10| 774

The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: @Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTES . /&
DY ALy
Solicitor SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

and/or to pay a fine of §
Of $ —

Defendant
@/State Department of Correcti

for a determinate term of ﬁ .days#mon&xs/‘or

; provided that upon the service of

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

Attorpk Delendant SCBar# |

[] County Detention Center,

=== years
days/months/years and/or payment

gpom——

_s~—"__ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

4s(

[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code/

3)i8 )12

§24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing

Total: § plus 20% fee:

$

Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ :
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 W
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100°  §$

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI*Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Pubhc Def/Probatlon) $500 $

§ 14-1-212¢ (L Enfotce. Fﬁndmg) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Dru’é Court Surcharg &) $150 ~§

§ 50214114 (BYgk B Test Fed) Cryp 8500 7§
§56-5-26420)(Veh e, Asses/sment)”’ ~71$40/ea T§

& \-7
3% to County it axd m mstallm nts
(if pa i e\,\

$ 319

TOTAL e //,

s (28.71S

X Blernn

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl rk
Court Reporter: (—;’]

dg 0V dor

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

[:] Ordered

PTUP
days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling 1
Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees?

Presiding Judge ‘

Judge Code: 2/53 ,

Sentence Date: &/158/17
(7



- . 9~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg ; )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0399
Grover Hickson Jr )  A/W#: _2017A3820800470
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _12/19/2017 -~
Race: Sex: Age: 7 y  SC.Code § :_16-3-600(B)(1) Q g'
DOB: - __Ssw ' )  CDRCode#: _ 3411 '
Address: " St ) . ﬁ/
City,State,Zip: - 4
Y S ) SENTENCE smgzé R o 12,
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] CO 9
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XJPL A@rsq p
TO: Assault/ Assault and Battery of a High and Ageravated Nature ' ﬂ@a/s

in violationof § 16-3-600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Xhe plga is; (X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] NegotiatedrSentence, D commendation by the State.
TTEST, e
"D Ash Ao ke

101 244
— Solicitor ' SC Bar#

Defendant #Attorney #éf Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @4& Department of Correction$f [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2@ d.ayséﬂaeﬂ&r (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed =—
and/or to pay a fine of $ -_— ; provided that upon the service of P

(18172545

»

years
days/months/years and/or payment

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /18 19

Q/‘The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cdde §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
g2l |
] The

efendant is té be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

s standard conditions of

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred "] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: §_ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

(] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 T[W pmts. of $ : beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5.2993 (DI Assessment) $12 5 $ _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DYLBfeath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public DeffProfation) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (baw Enforce. ‘i?ﬁ‘r}aiqg) $25 m
ST ot PN

S g b g OBSIREO y S150 T
8 50‘21"'1"‘14*8(]‘%13”7'-3..‘_'?»3_{2 'EES}'&@ | 41850 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942 )(VV}B,C\W @ff;/’:‘?“ﬁ)‘\ $40/ca _§ iy . Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if pdidin, (fl/l:lstéil’lmén 's) $ 6 '—' S during probation and shall be collected before

Az any other fees

iy fees.

TOTAL - ERYe $ \Q‘g "]S Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputyﬁgrk \ A(;OL N Judge Code: 2/5°3 .

Court Reporter: Qv dLan . Sentence Date: :5‘/ 15 /’ 17

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM ORANGEBURG COUNTY R E C E

The Honorable Ed Dickson, Circuit Court Judge

Case No: 2018GS3800398, 2018GS3800399 MAR 21 2019
~ 5 Courtof APpeals
The State . .............. Respondent
Vs.
Grover Hickson,Jr............coceveeen o oo oo .. .. Appellant
EXPLANATION OF APPEAL

Grover Hickson, Jr. appeals His guilty plea and sentence in the aforementioned cases.
After his plea, Mr. Hickson expressed his desire to appeal his sentence. As his attorney, it is my
duty to carry out his request.

March 19, 2019

Ofﬁcg%le Public Defender, 1st Circuit
James R. Adams, I

Assistant Public Defender

P.O.Box 1112

Orangeburg, SC 29116-1112
(803)536-5682

Attorney for Appellant

Office of the Solicitor, 1st Circuit
Tommy Scott

Assistant Solicitor

P.O. Box 1525

Orangeburg, SC 29115

(803) 533-6252

Attorney for Respondent
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DEFENSE QF INDIGENT B

APPOINTMENT SHEET

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF S.C. VS. 60’0\1'3(' H\ O(O_\dh) Iy

THE ABOVE DEFENDANT AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER.

. IT |s THEREFORE ORDERED THAT

PEGGY HINDS

R. DOUGLAS MELLARD == Z =3
m =E
'BREEN STEVENS _ .
JAMES R. ADAMS TIT ™, =] N m
— T3 9 S-S
MINH WYMAN Be =23
: Soes WY g;o

IS HEREBY APPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS

o DAY OF Cﬁ/b .20[@

CLERK OF COU RT

" CHARGES(S): (201'7/Ar3& 2680@4’(9? 10, \m[ ¢l

ATTEST TRUE COPY

APPOINTMENT MADE IN PERSONI@ (CIRCLE ’%‘ Lg é/wL

$40.00 FEE PAID/@ (CIRCLE ONE) ORANGEBUI%: fguﬂfly e

FIRST APPEARANCE DATE:




——ﬁﬂ#
_—_71—_4_—————

WITNESSES

Danny W Brightwell Jr

artmentQQ

&

Orangeburg Polic

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-0398

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A3820800469

Arrested: December 26, 2017

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 19, 2018 TERM

THE STATE
VS.

Grover Hickson Jr

Date: March 14, 2018

VERDICT

Forepe of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-11-311 ¢

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

I
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

& €l W bl uvM 81l
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) « INDICTMENT
: ~ 2018GS38-0398

‘
.J._

)
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 14, 2018lthe Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

.‘ .
2 S rerciaran

BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE

.That in Oran'ge'b)urg County, South Caro'lina, on or about December 19, 2017, the

,_ Dei‘endant, Grover Hickson Jr, did willfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of
- George McCaw, Jr., without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein and the defendant has a prior record of two more convictions for burglary
and/or the defendant entered or remained during the nighttime and/or when, in
effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant was
armed with a deadly weapon and/or did cause phy3|cal injury to George McGaw
Jr, a non-participant in the crime, this offense being a violation of Section 16-11-
311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to 'th‘e ‘s'tatute in

such case made and provided. :
Th3. Lo DT

Thomas B Scott, i, Solicitor




WITNESSES

Danny W Brightwell J

r
-

I»
P

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A3820800470

Arrested: December 26, 2017

FRUEBI

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-0399

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 19, 2018 TERM

THE STATE
Vvs.

Grover Hickson Jr

Fol
Date: March 14, 2018

VERDICT

Forepe@ of Petit Jury
Date: '

Indictment for

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH
AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

SC Code: 16-3-600(B)(1)

After being fully advised asto my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o _ INDICTMENT

2018GS38-0399
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) ) .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened oer'1'lyly_,arch 14, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:= ~

ey

3

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the,defeh'd:ant,'Grove’r Hickson Jr did in Orangeburg County on or about

" Detember 19, 2017 unlawfully injure George McCaw, Jr., resulting in great bodily
_injury or the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great
bodily injury, to wit: the defendant did beat George McCaw, Jr., a 75-year old
person, about the head and body, thereby violating Section 16-3-600(B) (1),
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

 Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

7[3' .. @W

Thomas B Scott, I, Solicitor

such case made and provided. - !




ARREST WARRANT

2017A3820800469
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ,
[J countyr  [X] Municipality of ;
ORANGEBURG

!
‘.’,.!‘\‘:'i‘_ A
AN

" THE STATE
against

oy G
‘.\ngaﬂh

‘_being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
. did within this county and state on

GROVER HICKSON JR

Address:_'

Phone . SSN: . )

Sex: - Rare: _____ Height . Weight:

DL Stat™ m#_ e
pos: L = Agency ORi: 5C0380100 ’
Prosecuting Agency: ORANGEBURG DEPARTMENT OF ;

Prosecuting Officer; . DANNY BRIGHTWELL 4
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE , i

Offense: —
Offense Code: 0079
Code/Ordinance Sec. 16-11-0311 :

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in

|:| County/ @ Municipality of
ORANGEBURG

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according .to law. ’

the§

. The accused

LS)

Signéture of Judge
Date Time
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered
defendant GROVER H:FCKS ON JR

on I-?/j/)///’ /7

RETURN WARRANT TO:
ORANGEBURG MUNICIPAL COURT

PO BOX 1425 '
1320 MIDDLETON STREET

ORANGEBURG, SC 29116

i f.'fﬂ-[\further state that there is proba
~fhe crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: : :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) g‘.’é’.";x'?«%’?:’%‘{fé?ﬁm
[J countyr  [X] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Api 21, 2003
ORANGEBURG )

who

DANNY BRIGHTWELL

Personally appeared before me the affiant

GROVER ™ HICKSON JR
12/19/2017 :
[X] Municipality of ©

s - " violate the criminal laws of the
RANGEBURG )

*State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

in the following particulars: . . ol .
5 E: 16-11-0311 / BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE

 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENS

ble cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

ON 12/19/2017 AT APPROXIMATELY 4:30 AM ONE GROVER HICKSON JR DID VIOLATE SECT 1ON 16-11-311 (BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE) OF THE

SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS IN THAT HE DID WITH A CO-DEFENDANT UNDER THE COVER OF DARKNESS, UNLAWFULLY ENTER INTO
1105 CHESTNUT ST THE RESIDENCE OF VICTIM GEORGE MCCAW. WHILE IN THE RESIDENCE DEFENDANT HICKSON VICIOUSLY BEAT VICTIM
MCCAW TO THE POINT OF UNCONSCIOUSNESS, CAUSING MULTIPLE LACERATIONS, AND CONTUSIONS TO THE FACE AND HEAD AREA,

VICTIM MCCAW ALSO SUFFERED A LIFE THREATENING CARDIAC EVENT DURING THIS BEATING. VICTIM MCCAW IS SEVENTY FIVE YEARS OLD,
AND DEAF. DURING THIS BURGLARY APPROXIMATELY $12000.00 WORTH OF FIREARMS WERE STOLEN FROM THE VICTIM, WITH THE INTENT

OF DEPRIVING THE VICTIM OF THE USE AND TOTAL VALUE OF THESE ITEMS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF
ORANGEBURG SOUTH CAROLINA. CO-DEFENDANT CONFESSED TO THIS INCIDENT; AND WITNESSED DEFENDANT HICKSON ASSAULTING THE

VICTIM. A SECOND WITNESS GAVE A STATEMENT TO PICKING DEFENDANT HICKSON UP FROM THE VICTIMS RESIDENCE QPROXIMATELY
: o

6:30AM WHILE HE WAS IN POSSESSION OF THE STOLEN FIREARMS. : o
n v
K/ o @
> = &
Signature of Affiant /(;?\MLZ - =%
. Affiant's Address 1370/ MI TON ey O
STATE OF SOUTH CA!!F)LI.NA ) » OBANGERBURE SC 29115 g ! o 1
[J county X Municipality of N Affiant's Telephone __80353353500 ) = 3
ORANGEBURG ) . 5 —
' ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 8
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 12/19/2017 defendant GROVER -HICKSON JR
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
[] countyr  [X} Municipality of ORANGEBURG ) as set forth below: ToAL
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BURGLARY / BURGLARY (AFTER J UNE 20, 1985} — Flfigf)\ DEGREE
‘ : P W
| . | i . . " \\ W tg;l
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and dirgeted akrest.ima said <

rding to the law. A copy of thistAfrest \Xlarrar{t shall Q'ef‘d‘élivered
. By i‘) @‘} < N

Ny

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with acco
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is p{acticable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

12/26/2047 )

’ w . 'x g ‘ :\\l‘
Date Judge's Address 1320 MIDDLETON: STREETS .

ORANGEBURG SC 29115+ s

BARNEY M. : o )
Judge's Telephone ___803-533-5902 :c?EJ _
Judge Code: Issuing Court: ] magistrate Sj\zﬁnicipal [1 circuit
’ case: 17-03067

ORIGINAL |



-
Q-

Form Approved by

ARREST WARRANT

'2017A3820800470

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ ‘ :

D County/ @ Municipality of
ORANGEBURG

THE STATE
. against

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) S.C. Attorney Genéral
[ countyr- [X] municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apil 21, 2003
ORANGEBURG )]
who

Personally appeared before me the affiant DANNY BRIGHTWELL
R Geing: duiiy{sworn deposes and says that defendant GROVER HICKSON JR
} _didlwithin'this county and state on 12/19/2017 . E
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ @ Muriiclpalily of
" iniiiie fdllofing particutars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

violaté the criminal laws of the

)

ORANGEBURG

16-03-0600(B) (1) / ASSAULT & BATTERY OF A HIGH AND

GROVER HICKSON JR

Address: . _
Phone: SSN: N
Sex:_ ... Raca Height: . Weight:.. ) ,
DL State: _ pu# ! :
DOB: . _ _ AgencyORis: SC0380100 .
. Pmsecuﬁng Agency: ORANGEBURG DEPARTMENT OF
Proseculing Officer: DANNY BRIGHTWELL .
Offense: ASSAULT & BATTERY OF A HIGH AND .

AGGRAVATED NATURE Offense Code:

3411
16-03-0600(B) (1) :

Code/Ordinance Sec.
This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in
[:]'Countyl [E Municipality of i
ORANGEBURG . The accused;
is to be arrested and brought before me to be :
dealt with according to law.

the§
i
i

: (LS)
Signature of Judge -
Date: 12/26/2017 i
Date Time
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant GROVER HICKSON JR

|1/26 L T
C. - -

ignature of Constabl

on

aw Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ORANGERURG MUNICIPAL COURT
PO BOX 1425 _
1320 MIDDLETON STREET ;
ORANGEBURG, SC 29116 -

Pl

4 PGERAVATED NATURE

“1), furthief: state that there is probable cause 1o’ believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

GROVER HICKSON JR DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-03-0600 (B)(1) (ASSAULT AND BATTERY HIGH

NA CODE OF LAWS IN THAT HE DID WITH A CO-DEFENDANT UNDER THE COVER OF

SIDENCE OF VICTIM GEORGE MCCAW. WHILE IN THE RESIDENCE

NT OF UNCONSCIOUSNESS, CAUSING MULTIPLE LACERATIONS, AND

LIFE THREATENING CARDIAC EVENT DURING THIS BEATING.

APPROXIMATELY $12000.00 WORTH OF FIREARMS WERE

ON 12/19/2017 AT APPROXIMATELY 4:30.AM ONE
AND AGGRAVATED NATURE) OF THE SOUTH CAROLII
DARKNESS, UNLAWFULLY ENTER INTO 1105 CHESTNUT ST THE RE
DEFENDANT HICKSON VICIOUSLY BEAT VICTIM MCCAW TO THE POI
CONTUSIONS TO THE FACE AND HEAD AREA, VICTIM MCCAW ALSO SUFFERED A
VICTIM MCCAW IS SEVENTY FIVE YEARS OLD, AND DEAF. DURING THIS BURGLARY

.STOLEN FROM THE VICTIM, WITH THE INTE THESE ITEMS. THIS INCIDENT
OCCURRED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF ORANGEBURG SOUTH CAROLINA. CO-DEFENDANT CONFESSED TO THIS INCIDENT, AND WITNESSED

DEFENDANT HICKSON ASSAULTING THE VICTIM. A SECOND WITNESS GAVE A STATEMENT TO PICKING DEFENDANT HICKSON UP FROM THE
VICTIMS RESIDENCE AT APPROXIMATELY 6:30 AM WHILE HE WAS IN POSSESSION OF THE STOLEN FIREARMS.

Signature of Affiant . y .
Affiant's Address 12%0/MIDBLETON. S

(=
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ARENGEBURG SC.29115 §> — M
D County/ @ Municipality of ) Affiant's 'i'elephone 8035335900 Y et
ORANGEBURG : ) - ' >
ARREST WARRANT §

TO ANY LAW ENFORGEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 12/19/2017 defendant GROVER HICKSON JR

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

@3”
[] County  [X} Municipality of ORANGEBURG . ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT / ASSAULT & BATTERY OF A HIGH & AGGRAVATED NATURE

g

-~

¥
g

L,

Having found probabtle cause and ‘the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and/dif_ect’ed

defendant and bring him or her before me fosthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of thisArrest
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. - Q \

)

\toal;?égt the sald
\‘I)\I\é'rrant shall:be delivered
i ;

£

Sworn to and subscribed before me

“n,

12/26/20L7 ) : ARSI
ﬁ Dot /W AT Judge's Address 1320 MIDDLETON: STREET: (7'
e bR (LS)) ORANGEBURG _SC 2911 =
’ Judge's Telephone _ 803-533-5902% %
Judge Codg//6460 |ssuing Court: || Magistrate K]:Municipal [ circuit
ORIGINAL l CaBe: 17-03067



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF
) APPEALS ‘
- COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG. ) ‘
: ) 2018GS3800398, 2018GS3800399,
~State of South Carolina, ) .
‘ )
vS. ) ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE
, ) |
) RECEIVE),
) ' s
Grover Hickson, Jr. 7 ) MAR
Appellant. ) 21 2015
) SC Courtof Appeals

' ‘D‘u,e and legal service of the within Nofice of Appeal and Explanation of Appeal by the
attorney for the above deféﬁdant, in the above entitled action is hereby accepted and a copy

retained by Solicitor, David M. Pascoe, Jr., in Orangeburg, South Carolina, thls ' /ﬁl day of

March 2019.

Vet

Solicitor



' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ~ IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF
| APPEALS v
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG. :
- 2018GS3800398, 2018GS3800399,

State of South Carolina,

VS.

' ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

Grover Hickson, Jr.
Appellant.

2 ) .
e’ N’ N N N N N N N N N N

~ Due and legal service of the within Notice of Appeal and Explanation of Appeal by the
attorney for the above defendant, in the above entitled action is hereby accepted and a copy -

retained by Solicitor, David M. Pascoe, Jr., in Orangeburg, South Carolina, this /' ‘? day of

March 2010.

R ECEIVETY
MAR 21 2019
SC Court of Appeals

Ve

Solicitor



